Act, or causing or procuring any false enregistration to be made in terms thereof, shall be subject to a penalty of not more than Forty Dollars and not less than Ten Dollars, or to imprisonment for a term of not more than one month for every such offence.

S S. 10 and

XV. The Registration Books shall be open to all parties connected 5 with the manufacture of lumber as aforesaid, on payment of a fee not exceeding ten cents for each search for any one name, and one dollar for each general search; and for every registration made by the said Registrar, he shall be entitled to a fee not exceeding ten cents.

Inspection of Registrars.

XVI. No By-Law of the said Corporation shall have any effect until 10 approved of by a majority of the members present at a general meeting of the members of the Corporation called for that purpose, ten days' notice of the same having been previously given in two or more newspapers published in the City of Ottawa.

By-laws to be published.

15 XVII. Minutes of all proceedings of the said Board shall be kept by the said Registrar, and shall be open at all reasonable times to public inspection.

Minutes of corporation.

XVIII. Immediately after the passing of this Act, any five or more of themembers of the Corporation may call a meeting of the members thereof at the City of Ottawa, by signing a notice therefor and publishing the same in the *Uanada Gazette* and in two newspapers published in the City of Ottawa, in which notice the time of such meeting (which shall be at least one month after such notice shall have appeared in such papers,) and the particular place in the City at which it is to be held, shall 25 be named; and at such meeting the members present shall proceed to business, enact By-Laws and select a Board of Directors, which Directors shall immediately choose a President and Vice-President, who shall

First meeting: how called,

XIX. The said Corporation, through their President or Vice-Presi-30 dent and Secretary, shall at all times truly answer all queries which by the Minister of Agriculture may be put to such Corporation, relating to its affairs and the trade and business of lumbering; and for any neglect to make such answer the Directors of the said Corporation shall be severally liable to a penalty of forty dollars each, to be recovered to the use of Her Majesty in any Court of competent jurisdiction.

hold office until a new Board is elected.

Corporation to answer queries of Minister of Agriculture.

XX. Nothing in this Act contained shall be held to affect in any wise the right of any operative to prove the existence or terms of agreement which he may have made with any lumber merchant, or the recourse or lien of any such operative under such agreement, whether en-40 registered under this Act or not.

Special saving clause.

XXI. Nothing in this Act shall affect any rights of Her Majesty, General sav-Her Heirs or Successors, or of any party or person whomsoever, such ing clause. rights only excepted as are herein expressly mentioned.

XXII. This Act shall be deemed a Public Act, and shall continue 45 in force until the first day of January, One Thousand Eight Hundred and Seventy, and from thence until the end of the then ensuing Session of Parliament, and no longer.

Public Act. Duration.